(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ reckue [ war [] mai

(Business ﬁntity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

URHTARTAA A

800188036608
Walio

£. DENNARD

X



v‘_!

Malave, Erin

Page | of 1

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 12:09 PM

To: 'Gary Ewers'

Subject: RE: Address Change - Ewers Technology, LLC

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lec Rivers. [nternet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the Jink 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Gary Ewers [mailto:gary@fireprograms.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 12:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - Ewers Technology, LLC

Please change the principal address and mailing address for
Florida Limited Liability Company
EWERS TECHNOLOGY, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LOSCO 4

FEVEIN Number 205704534

6405 Sw 38t Street, Bldg 200
Ocala, FL 34474

Thank you,”
Gary P. Ewers

Manager
Ewers Technology, LLC
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